Tina Salazar

h

From: Cristal Escamilla <cescamilla@chla.usc.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Tina Salazar

Subject: Thank you for registering for Trauma Response in Infants

[ External Sender ]

Trauma Response in Infants

Speakers: Oscar Donoso, PhD
Thursday, October 10, 2019 from 9:00 AM to 4:30 PM PDT

CHLA UCEDD
3250 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 500, Rm. 58
Los Angeles, CA 90010

Thank you for submitting your registration for this training. Please note that this training has a
capacity of 55 participants. You have successfully registered for this training. Cristal Escamilla will
be sending an email reminder with training day details as the date approaches.

Personal Information

First Name: Tina
Last Name; Salazar
Email Address: tsalazar@pacificclinics.org

We plan to conduct an evaluation of the Yes
effectiveness of our training series and

would like to invite your participation.

Please read the Research Information

Form attached to the announcement

email. Can we use your survey

responses (with no names or other

personal identifying information included)

in the research project?

Business Information

Company: Pacific Clinics

Job Title: Clinical supervisor

Address 1: 11731 E Telegraph Rd St G
City: Santa Fe Springs

State: California

ZIP Code: 90670

Phone: 562-94282596

Your agency's DMH Provider number;  7902A

If you work for a DMH directly-operated MAT program, Enhanced SFC
program, which program and what is

your employee ID?

Service Area of your agency SA7




